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MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Bob Klein, Chair, and Members of the  
  Alcoholic Beverage Control Board  

 

DATE:  August 14, 2018 

FROM: Erika McConnell, Director RE:  54 American Legion Post #11  
 
Requested 
Action: 

License renewal 

  
Statutory 
Authority: 

AS 04.06.090(b):  “The board shall review all applications for licenses made under   
this title and may order the director to issue, renew, revoke, transfer, or suspend 
licenses and permits authorized under this title.” 
 
3 AAC 304.180. Denial, suspension, revocation, or refusal to renew or transfer, in 
the public interest: “(a) The factors the board will, in its discretion, consider in 
determining whether it is in the public interest to deny, revoke, suspend, or refuse to 
renew or transfer a license include 
(1) the applicant's, the applicant's affiliates', the transferee's, or the transferee's 
affiliates' histories of commission of 

(A) an act that constitutes a crime involving moral turpitude; 
(B) a violation of AS 04 or regulations adopted by the board; a violation of 
the alcoholic beverage control laws of another state, as a licensee of that 
state; or 
(C) a felony in this state, the United States, or another state or territory 
during the 10 years immediately preceding the date of application; 

(2) whether the applicant, the applicant's affiliates, the transferee, or the transferee's 
affiliates are untrustworthy, unfit to conduct a licensed business, or a potential 
source of harm to the public; 

  
Staff Rec.: Approve with delegation; bring to October meeting if not delegation not resolved  

 
Background:  At the June meeting, the board tabled consideration of this license renewal and 
asked the licensee to provide a written explanation of the criminal history of one of the club’s 
officers and why it would be in the public interest for the board to approve the license renewal. 
 
The club is in the process of changing officers to remove the individual with a criminal history. 
Should these changes not be completed by the October meeting, the board should address this with 
the licensee.  
 
Attachment: Renewal application    




















